From: Folta, Kevin M.

Date: Mon, 10 Nov 2014 00:09:38 EST
To: Keith Kloor,

CC:

BCC:

Subject: RE: bio prefacing letter

yes, but I did get a small amount from Simplot once to fund some non-GM work in strawberry. They are now a biotech company as of this week.
Tknow, I just don't want a gotcha. These folks dig well, and that's all public record.

Maybe end with "His research programreceives no funding from Monsanto or other major biotech companies"

That leaves me some wiggle room. They gave me something like $40K to fund some strawberry work for a year.

kf

Kevin M. Folta

Professor and Chairman

Horticultural Sciences Department

Plant Molecular and Cellular Biology Program and
Plant Innovation Program

University of Florida

Gainesville, FL 32611

352-273-4812
"Don‘t tell me what can’t be done. Tell me what needs to be done, and let me do it.” — Norman Borlaug.

Illumination (blog) http //kfolta.blogspot.com
Twitter @kevinfolta

From: Keith Kloor [keith kloor@gmail com]
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2014 12:04 AM
To: Folta, Kevin M.

Subject: Re: bio prefacing letter

Good point, but now you got me thinking. Wouldn't the same apply to this sentence: "his research is sponsored by federal and state agencies."

It's the word "sponsored" that strikes me as fuzzy. I'm okay with it there, but why can't we end more definitely in the last line with, "His research
receives no funding from Monsanto or any other biotech companies."

On Sun, Nov 9, 2014 at 11:19 PM, Folta, Kevin M. <kfolta@ufl.edu> wrote:
Keith,

Just adjust that end sentence. We know that Monsanto sponsors some of the biotech outreach efforts like Biotech Lit conference, indirectly.
Let's just keep it 100% clean.

Look this over to make sure it is accurate. I wanted to make it short and sweet:

Below is an open letter from Kevin Folta, a plant scientist at the University of Florida, Gainsville. In recent years, Folta has taken a leading
role as an educator on the subject of agricultural biotechnology. He often engages with GMO critics and foes. Folta is a professor in a public
institution, and his research is sponsored by federal and state agencies. No research is sponsored by Monsanto.



From: Folta, Kevin M.

Date: Mon, 10 Nov 2014 00:23:58 EST
To: Keith Kloor,

CC:

BCC:

Subject: RE: bio prefacing letter

Perfect. The good news is that the funding info is all public info, and if questioned they could see it is just strawberry physiology.
Cool. Go to bed! Geez, you work too much too.

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
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2014 12:18 AM
To: Folta, Kevin M.

Subject: Re: bio prefacing letter

Nabh, the caveat--"no major" opens the door. Let's leave it at this, whaddya think:

Below is an open letter from Kevin Folta, a plant scientist at the University of Florida, Gainsville. In recent years, Folta has taken a leading
role as an educator on the subject of agricultural biotechnology. He often engages with GMO critics and foes. Folta is a professor in a public
institution, and his research is sponsored by federal and state agencies.

On Mon, Nov 10, 2014 at 12:09 AM, Folta, Kevin M. <kfolta@ufl.edu> wrote:



yes, but 1 did get a small amount trom Simplot once to tund some non-GM work m strawberry. 1'hey are now a biotech company as ot this week.
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
"Don’t tell me what can’t be done. Tell me what needs to be done, and let me do it.” - Norman Borlaug.

Illumination (blog) http://kfolta.blogspot.com
Twitter @kevinfolta

From: Keith Kloor [keith kloor@gmail.com]
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
receives no fnding from Monsanto or any other biotech companies."

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
role as an educator on the subject of agricultural biotechnology. He often engages with GMO critics and foes. Folta is a professor in a
public institution, and his research is sponsored by federal and state agencies. No research is sponsored by Monsanto.









